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Dave Koenig 

Sent on behalf of David Koenig; document preservation notice

John Chew Thu, Nov 10, 2022 at 9:24 AM
To: Dave Koenig 
Cc: "Davidson, Clifford" <csdavidson@swlaw.com>, info <info@scrabbleplayers.org>

Dear David,

Thank you for confirming that Mr. Davidson is representing you. 

Regarding his earlier requests, I can see if any documents the Advisory Board (AB) considered were not 
forwarded to you, and then share any I find with you. 

The AB will not however elaborate on their ruling, as their part in our disciplinary/appellate process ended 
with their issuing their decision, which included everything that they wanted to express. Please rest assured 
though that a deeper understanding of the AB’s reasoning is unnecessary to your possible appeal of its 
decision, as the EC would be examining your case de novo.

Regards,
John
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